UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

January 12, 2017

Docket No. 03001239 License No. 06-00253-04
Control No. 592216

Donna M. Handley
VP of Operations
Hartford Hospital
80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102

SUBJECT: HARTFORD HOSPITAL, VOIDANCE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
AMENDMENT, CONTROL NO. 592216

Dear Ms. Handley:

This concerns the subject application for an Amendment to your material license. Because you
informed us that you will not be able to supply the additional information required to complete
the requested action for some time, we have voided your application. This action is taken
without prejudice to the resubmission of your request.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Robert L. Gallaghar

Health Physicist

Medical Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Peter Mas, M.S., Radiation Safety Officer
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